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-|DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Arnold-Callaway Plantation house is the dominant structure in a
complex of buildings being maintained by the City of Washington. The
_Brickhouse, as this home is commonly called, occupies the high point of land
in the surrounding acreage which was once part of the extensive holdings of
the Callaway family.

The site on which the house was built was undoubtedly chosen for its
commanding position. Superficially, it is a Greek Revival plantation house
built on the traditional wide central hall, four-room plan. A straight-run
stair leads to a landing at the back of the hall and is returned to the
upstairs hall and four bedrooms. Four interior chimneys serve the eight
rooms. A six-column and entablature portico extends across the front.

Double entrance doors are framed by rectangular transom and side lights and
separated from a similar second floor arrangement by a _hanging balcony.
These features are generally characteristic of the houses built in Washington
during the Greek Revival flowering of the 1840's-1860's. This building,
however, has some details which were atypical and suggest a later date than
would at first seem logical. The fluted columns and entablature are gener-
ally Doric in appearance, but, instead of the usual capital, small brackets
make the transition to a sharply projected architrave and unusually wide
frieze. The transom lights are filled with frosted glass in a fleur-de-lis
pattern, a Victorian type of detail. Windows are large pane, six light
sash which also suggests a later date. B

The interior woodwork is darker than is usual in ante-bellum homes,
although the form of these window moldings, and pilaster and architrave
frames of the fireplaces are similar to Greek Revival details. Also like
some earlier houses the lower wooden panel under parlor windows opens onto
the portico.

The stylistic evidence that suggests a post-bellum date for this
building is supported by the deed records which do not show a structure in
this location as late as 1868.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Arnold-Callaway home is an unusual late example of the Greek Revival
_type of plantation house. Because of its atypical and stylistically tran- |
sitional details it provides a remarkable demonstration of the persistence
of the idea and form of monumental classicism in post-Civil War Georgia.
The home has long been known.simply.as the Brickhouse, drawing attention
to the fact that brick was not a common building material of the period in
the Piedmont area. In addltlon, ‘this was a rather large scale building
enterprise for the late eighteen-sixties, when economic Tecovéry was just
beginning in Wilkes County. It suggests a family of some substanmce—This
family, the Callaways, is a branch of a well=known Georgia family which
originally settled in Wilkes County, but which now has descendants in other
parts of the state, notably the Fuller and Cason Callaways of the La Grange
and Columbus areas. The Brickhouse was owned in 1963 by a descendant of
the original builder Aristides Callaway, Mrs. Hugh Hardin. She gave the
house and grounds to the town of Washington with the provision that an
earlier homestead, which stood across the road on lands being developed as
an airport, be preserved by moving it to the plantation grounds.

The brick plantation house, because of its size and site, is the domi-
nant structure of this area of Wilkes County on one of the main approaches
to the town of Washington. Generally, its form is that of the typical
Greek Revival plantation house although the use of br1ck espec1a11y on
such a large scale, is unusual. Its peculiar comblnatlon of traditional
forms with post-Civil War details makes an interesting example of a plan-
tatlon ‘house. In this section of upcountry Georgia where there are many
notable early nineteenth-century homes, this later country home provides
an interesting contrast with the developed Federal and Greek Revival town-
houses of nearby Washington. Further, the bracketed capitals and wide

ntablature of its portico are similar to that of another plantation house

ﬁructlon dates are not known, is a clapboard building, but is fronted
afhexastyle portico of fluted columns with bracketed capitals. The
sténce of such similar, yet unusual details suggests not only the
2ponttnued striving for classic monumentality by the planters of the post-
<e1v11 War period, but also possibly the same source for the design, either
cr tsman or planing mill.
./ The family which built the Brickhouse was descended from John Calla-
vy, who in 1785 was granted by the State of Georgia, 200 acres of land
about nine miles west of Washington. John was one of four sons of Thomas

Callaway, who came with his father and brothers by way of North Carolina
from Halifax County, Virginia to Wilkes County about 1783. One of John's




Grace Gilliam Davidson, Early Records of Wilkes County, Georgia, I, II

(Macon, 1932).

Robert M. Willingham, We Have This Heritage (Washington-Wilkes, 1969).

Bessie Callaway Hoffmeyer, The Callaway Clan (Collegedale, Tenn., 1948).

Rev. Timothy Walton Callaway, Callaway Baptist Preachers 1789-1953 (La Grange,
1953). ‘ ' '

Interview with Dr. Turner Bryson, July, September, 1971.

Elizabeth A. Lyon, personal inspection, July, September, 1971.
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8. Significance

sons, Job, moved to Chambers County, Alabama after his marriage, but later
returned to Wilkes County, where he died in 1803. Job's will gave to his
son, Jacob, 558 acres 'where he lives," 1In 1817 Jacob's son, Parker, inheri-
ted 100 acres on Fishing Creek, identified as a part of the tract of land
where Jacob lived. The records suggest that Parker, both by buying up small
tracts and by receiving land from members of his family, amassed a large plan-
tation and built a house. In 1868, his son Aristides,as executor for his
father, sold 3060-plus acres and the homestead to W. R. Callaway, Enoch Jones
and Lucy A. Jones. A plat filed with the deed clearly shows the homestead

at the corner of the Lexington-Washington Road and Clarks Road near the waters
of Fishing Creek. The land to the southwest of the road was part of this
acreage. One year later Aristides bought back this tract with the Parker
Callaway place and sbon thereafter must have begun the construction of the

B rickhouse across the road from the old homestead. The locks in the house,
which were recently dismantled for repair, were dated on the inside 1869,
suggesting that this was the time of construction.

Aristides Callaway died in 1900. On May 7 of that year he signed a
lengthy will giving, among a long list of items to several children, 400 acres
and his house to his son, Asa D., and daughter, Martha L. During the next
few years, apparently, this share of the estate was sold to another daughter,
Annie Susan, and her husband Nathanial D. Arnold. Katie Mae Arnold Hardin,
who gave the property to the city, was their daughter.

The history of the Callaway family can be documented not only in the
deed and will records but visibly by the structures which have been moved to
the plantation house grounds by the City of Washington. The small hewn log
cabin, c¢. 1785, found intact in another part of the county, is a type of
structure that might have housed the earliest Callaways when they first arrived
in Wilkes County. The second building.is the Parker Callaway homestead,

c. 1817, a plantation-plain style house in which Parker's family, including
Arlstldes, lived. The large brick plantation house, which Aristides built
on the traditional Greek Revival plan, demonstrates the family's position

of prominence in this area of the county. In addition, it provides an inter-
esting extant example of a vernacular adaptation of the Greek Revival concept
in a transitional period. The City of Washington, ¥ecognizing the importance
of the Callaway family plantation house, is developing it and two earlier
adjacent buildings in order to illustrate the early history of the county.

The Georgia Historical Commission recommended that i‘ﬁhese three the Brick-
house be singled out for nomination. A -
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